
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICF OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EWAR 
KATRNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ 

ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

March 21,2008 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1561 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070126-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Jnc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. 

02585-07 03181-07 03525-07 04016-07 06538-07 06539-07 

06791-07 06937-07 07027-07 071 58-07 07439-07 07693-07 

07822-07 08030-07 08515-07 09063-07 

The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Kevin Bloom, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Rick M a ,  0 ce of the Gen& Counsel 

RECEIVED @ DATE 3/31 [oy 
U 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFTICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Aflirmtive Action I Equal Oppoltunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnpJhvww.lloridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: eont.ct@psc.state.fl.us 



3/14/2008 1 5 7  PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 68-  b / 6 - ( %  4 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

~ ~ 

AT&T FLORIDA'S REQUEST 
FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

DN 02585-07 (x-ref 03181-07): DN 03525-07 (x-ref DN 04016-07): 
DN 07158-07 (x-ref DN 08030-07); 

DNs 06937-07 and 07822-07 (X-XfDN 08515-07); 
AND DN 06791-07 (x-ref DN 09063-07) 
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. .  
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070126 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I I 

AT&T Florida ( 0 5 )  I I greg.follensbee~att.com I No 

Printed on 311412008 a12:45:41 PM 

~~~~ ~~~ ~~~ 
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CLK Offlclal Fllingn***l/17/2008 8 5 7  AM .**.a 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Craig 
Thursday, January 17.2008 857 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070126-TL 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

1/17/2008 8:55:00 AM 

0701 262order confidential exception 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ADMISTRATIVE 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

Order Granting In Part BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Request for Specified Confidential 
Classification of DNs 06538-07 and 06539-07 - signed by Commissioner McMurrian 

c&?$ 

o s 9  
7% - ) e  $3 %I 

O@e of the GeneraCCounseC -0 
7% 9 CT, 
2 0 

G O  
0 4  caroljn Craig 

administrative asictant 111 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070126 

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida (07j) 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

greg.follensbee~an.com No 

Rnledon lll7/2008at1:48PM 

I 



1 .... t CLK Officlal Filing****l/l4/2008 9:40 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

. . .  
?SC- 08- 003<0 0 - 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, January 14,2008 9:39 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Jackie Schindler; Rick Mann 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070126-TL 
Filename / Path: 070126co.hfm.doc 

1/14/2008 9:38:00 AM 

“ T N O .  DATE 

Consummating Order 

CaroliJn Craig 
Administrative msistant III 
offe  of the (jeneralcuunsel 



n O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070126 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 
EMAIL 

AnnDFrr 

ADDRESS 1 M & X T  -""..I~Y 1 COMMISSION I "lE."mnz." I I 
I greg.follensbee@att.com 1 No AT&T Florida (07j) 

Printed on 111412008 ai 11 26 AM 

~~ 

I 



..*a. 1 
CLK Official Filing8**’12H9/2007 201 PM 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070126-TL 
Filename I Path: 

Wednesday, December 19,2007 157 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Rick Mann 

ll 
12/19/2007 1:54:00 PM 

070126paa hfmpkw dec 13 2007.doc 

A FINAL ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER, ORDER CANCELLING ORDER ESTABLISHING 
PROCEDURE, AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION GRANTING PETITION FOR RELIEF FROM COLR 
OBLIGATION FOR VILLAGES OF AVALON, PHASE I1 has been moved to GC Orders for issdance roday 

If possible, please ensure this order is forced to CMS and the website before 5 pm today 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasxe, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

%/ I 





















1 CLK Official Filing****7/30/20 :I4 AM ***** W a 
Matilda Sanders me-07- O&b~PCo -pt. 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

An OEP has been moved to GC Orders for issuance this morning. 

Monday, July 30,2007 9:13 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

I1 713012007 9:09:00 AM 

070126 oep 7 26 07.dOC 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 0701 26-TL 

Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

c c r 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc :  
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, May 15,2007 9:06 AM 
Dale Buys 
Jeff Bates 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 070126-TL; Petition for waiver of COLR obligations at Avalon, 
Phase II by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 

Thank you for the confirmation Dale. Yes, that document is filed in 070126, which is the correct docket. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15,2007 8:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Bates 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 070126-TL; Petition for waiver of COLR obligations at Avalon, Phase 11 by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 

Dorothy, 

The following memo identified by FPSC Document No. 03952-07 contained a scriveners error in the RE: 
section of the header. The Docket number was incorrectly listed as 0701216-TL. The correct Docket number 
should be 0701 26-TL. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CMP/Buys - Memo dated 5/9/07 to GCL/Wiggins, Mann providing 
recommendation on confidential DN 02585-07 (x-ref DN 03 181-07). 

I understand the memo is now filed in the correct docket file. 

Thank you, 

Dale Buys 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMTVllSSION CLERK & 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATR~NA J. MCMURRIAN DIRECTOR 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 26, 2007 

Mr. Manuel A. Gurdian 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070126-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for relief from carrier-of-last-resort (COLR) 
obligations pursuant to Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S., for Villages of Avalon, Phase TI, in Hemando 
County, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, whch was filed in ths  office 
on February 23,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 



r I J ~ , " , , ~ " C  *nu ,cnruut ,nu l rc"PP rage I or I 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Conml~\  A 
Docket No. 070126-TL Date Docketed: 02/23/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  r e l i e f  from carr ier-of- last-resort  (COLR) 

obl igat ions pursuant t o  Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S., for  
Vi l lages of Avalon. Phase 11. i n  Hernando County, by BellSouth 

Company: BellSouth Teleconnunications, Inc. d T e l e c m n i c a t i o n s .  Inc. d/b/a ATELT Florida. 

S t a f f  AssianmentS 

I 

IFPSC. CLK - COKRESPONDENCEI 

IT IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISI lN.  
FOR UWATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECITMV:(850> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

@ Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

D O C W T  NO. &63 Tf47 
Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA ~Q\IP) 
('0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Jim Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
, A19 /WARNING: THIS SCHEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCLNYENT 

Com'ssioners 

Proaram Module 

OPR Sta f f  

Conmissioners ADn 

I I 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 

a. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 

l a .  

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
Reconmended assianrnents f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission 

2a. 

Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 
35. 

Date f i l e d  with CUI: 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

I I I 

~~ 

I I i ~~ 

I I I 

I I 

I I 



&e Assianment and Schedulina Record 

1. Sta f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Reco rds Comlee. -h 

"E 05/10/2007 
"E 05/22/2007 
"E 06/11/2007 
"E 07/31/2007 

Page 1 o f  1 

I I 

Docket No.070126-TL Date Docketed: 02/23/ 2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion fo r  r e l i e f  froi carrier-of- last-resort (COLR) 
obligations pursuant t o  Section 364.025(6)(d). F.S., f o r  
Vil lages o f  Avalon, Phase 11, i n  Hernando County, by BellSouth 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. d Telecomnunications, Inc. d/b/a ATELT nor ida .  

I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(Y)' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR C o r m l e a  and returns t o  

Ccinnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL 1 ED I CT I MM I C 1  I CZ 

X 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staf f  

C m i  ssioners 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

A19 

Staf f  Ass ianments 

D Buys 

P Wiggins 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 03/05/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman CormleteS. 

Expi rat ion: 

CCA (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
I I Y I  I Y I  I I I I I , ,. , , ,. , I 

CA i n  10 workdays. 
iARNIffi: THIS SmEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK DOCUPlENT 

Time Sc hedule 

[T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISIGY. 
'OR UPDATES C(WVTACT THE RECORDS SECTICU:(SSO) 413-6770 

Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31.  
32. 
3 3 .  
34. 
35. 

18. 

36. 

38. 
37. 

39. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ ~  
I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 
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Proaram Module A19 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

- 
Docket No. 070126-TL Date Docketed: 02/23/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for r e l i e f  from carrier-of- last-resort (COLR) 

Cowany: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. d Teleconmmications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

obligations pursuant t o  Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S.. for 
Vil lages of Avalon, Phase 11, i n  Hernando County, by BellSouth 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

.27. 
28. 

Expi rat ion: 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Conission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
? T ~  

OPR Staf f  

Conissioners 

-1 
6. 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I RM I AG I SK 

X 

Staff  Counsel 

OCRs 

L Tan, A Teitzman 9. 

36. .~ Date f i l ed  w i t h  CLK: 05/09/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I ~ 

I 

I 

~~ 

I 
~~ 

I I 1 
I I 

I I 



n n 

Case SchedulindReschedulnf! Advice 
Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 9:05 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter O R  n 

o c o  
0 0 r;r o x  - .r, r z  w 7, 

XJW P u 
3irm zz 2.. 

Staff Contact - H  ann 2 

m- --- 

I 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
hbl ic  Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070126-TL -- Petition for relief from carrier-of-last-resod (COLR) obligations pursuant to 
for Villages of Avalon, Phase 11, in Hemando County, by BellSouth Telecommunications, 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED I C T  JMMIAG I SKI AG SK ADM 

OEP PSC-O7-0606-PCO-TL, 7/30/07 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070126-TL-00001-002 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/17/2007 at 9:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 3 3 0 Court Reporter 

r; 
r A  + 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - H K@n G, 9 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

E 
0% 2 *-, 

/ 

fp$ H - 5  --\ $5 Q c‘) - N o  

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070126-TL --Petition for relief from carrier-of-last-resort (COLR) obligations pursuant to Section 364.025(6d), F.S., 
for Villages of Avalon, Phase E, in Hemando County, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. dm/a AT&T Florida. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingll’rehearing Assignment Information 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

II 11 Commissioners 

Prebearinghearing canceled; to be rescheduled at a later date per Order PSC-07-0663-PCO-TL, 8/16/07. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070126-TL-00001-003 



Blank Page 1 of 1 

-_ 
Matilda. 

we rec'd. a request for conf classification for Exh B of petition on 3/12/07. The petition w/exlxibit B came in on 
2/23/07. 
I deleted Exh B from the PDF online &will be replacing it with redacted pages. 
I put a redacted version of Exhibit B next to the original Exhibit B in the docket file. I put a red flag on the 
"confidential" version. 

Kiln delcted the PDF version that Vickie Woods send us. 

Marguerite 



Page 1 o f  1 J Case Assiunment and Schedulins Record 

Comni ssioners Hrg Sta f f  
E X m  

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

n Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Comnissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
~ 

X 

k 

Docket No. Q70126-TL Date Docketed: 02/23/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion fo r  r e l i e f  from carrier-of- last-resort (COLR) 
obligations pursuant t o  Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S., for 
Vil lages of Avalon, Phase 11. i n  Hernando County, by BellSouth 

Company: BellSouth Teleconrmnications, Inc. d Telecomnications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
('0" indicates DPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  
Prwram Module 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

A19 

Staf f  Assimments 

K Bloom. D Buys 
5) Dowds. D HlaOlnS 
R Kennedy, D Mailhot 
B Mer r i t t .  R Moses 

. .  

R Mann, A Teitzman 
P kiggins 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 08/16/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Conm 1 etes 

Expi ra t ion  : 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
VARhINC: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
=OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIDN:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

I 07/31/2007 I 10/26/2007 1. Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
2. I I 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 .  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

7.. 

I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I i 

~~~ 

40. I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 
?- h Section I - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

K Bloom. D Dowds 
0 Hiaains. R Kennedv 
D Railhot, B Merr i t t  
R Moses 

Docket No. 070126-TL Date Docketed: 02/23/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  r e l i e f  from carrier-of- last-resort (COLR) 
obligations pursuant t o  Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S., for 
Vi l lages of Avalon, Phase 11, i n  Hernando County, by BellSouth 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomtunications, Inc. d Telecomtunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Due Dates 

Current CASU revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staff Recomndation "E 11/07/2007 
2. Agenda "E 11/20/2007 
3. Standard Order "E 12/10/2007 
4. Close Docket o r  Revise CASU 10/26/2007 01/31/2008 
5 .  
6. 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

R Mann. A Teitzman 
P Wiggins 

Expi rat ion: 

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 

a. 

_-  

Referred to: A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmlets and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prouram Module A19 

Tim? ZF hedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXXUMENT I 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 10/11/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

OPR Staff 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

.25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

Preheari n Officer TI GI 
Approved: m&'$ Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

Date: 10/11/2007 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


